NEY MEXICC
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Post Office Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

September 29, 1959

Bishop Canyon Uranium Corporation
Post Office Box 2016
fiobba, New Mexico

Re: Undesignated Well
Placed in Pool

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the provisions of Commissicn

Order R=1488 , your Opal Huston No. 1

oil well in Unit Aof Section 9, Township_igﬁouth, Rangq_g?

East, which is currently listed in the "Indesignated Secticn"

of the Prorsticn Schedule, will appear in the BIS]___}_?_P_ C_ANYO_N"
SAN ANDRES Pool in tre  NOVEMBER

Schedule.
Pleage fils Form C-110 shoving the change ia pool
designation of this well.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COlMISSICN

R. P, Yortgomery
Proration ilanager

RFMemg



